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RE External Re Averette RdWait Ave left turn lane work.msg

Hi Corey,
 
That is correct the review, approval, and construction process of the Left Turn Lane at Averette
and Wait does not need to delay the plats per the agreement in the attached email.
 
Thank you to the Rolesville Town Staff for being thorough in their review and considering the
roadway improvements.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Daniel Boulware, PE
Wake District Engineer (Division 5, District 1)
North Carolina Department of Transportation
 
919 814 6115    office
dboulware@ncdot.gov
 
1575 Mail Service Center (Mail)
Raleigh, NC 27699-1575
4009 District Drive (Physical)
Raleigh, NC 27607
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
 
From: Corey Schmidt <cschmidt@e1homes.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 10:31 AM
To: Boulware, Daniel <dboulware@ncdot.gov>; Zhang, Joshua P <jpzhang@ncdot.gov>
Cc: Elabarger, Michael S <melabarger@rolesvillenc.gov>; Meredith Gruber
<meredith.gruber@rolesville.nc.gov>; Dave Ballentine <d.ballentine@batemancivilsurvey.com>; Jeff
Heath <heath@batemancivilsurvey.com>; David Schmidt <dschmidt@e1homes.com>
Subject: [External] Averette Rd/Wait Ave left turn lane work
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RE: [External] Re: Averette Rd/Wait Ave left turn lane work

		From

		Boulware, Daniel

		To

		Corey Schmidt

		Cc

		Zhang, Joshua P; Dave Ballentine; Nicholson, Jacob P

		Recipients

		cschmidt@e1homes.com; jpzhang@ncdot.gov; d.ballentine@batemancivilsurvey.com; jpnicholson@ncdot.gov



Hi Corey,



 



Then it sounds like we’re on the same page. We’ll continue to work with Dave on this.



 



Thank you,



 



Daniel Boulware, PE



Wake District Engineer (Division 5, District 1)



North Carolina Department of Transportation



 



919 814 6115    office



dboulware@ncdot.gov



 



1575 Mail Service Center (Mail)



Raleigh, NC 27699-1575



4009 District Drive (Physical)



Raleigh, NC 27607



 







 



Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the



North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.



 



From: Corey Schmidt <cschmidt@e1homes.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 4:27 PM
To: Boulware, Daniel <dboulware@ncdot.gov>
Cc: Zhang, Joshua P <jpzhang@ncdot.gov>; Dave Ballentine <d.ballentine@batemancivilsurvey.com>; Nicholson, Jacob P <jpnicholson@ncdot.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Averette Rd/Wait Ave left turn lane work



 



CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.



 



Hi Daniel, 



   Thank you for the email. If you will check the bottom of this string, there's an email from Mr. Nicholson that he confirmed the following process and that would not hold up a plat recordation, building permit issuance, or Certificate of Occupancy. 



*	Submit plans for your review

*	you will expedite the approval of the plans and the encroachment agreement

*	A bond estimate will be submitted/approved

*	The bond will be put in place

*	The traffic signal plans will also be submitted (you mentioned this is the part that takes the longest

*	we can begin work on the parts of this intersection that do not involve the signal



 



If you could confirm that is still good with your team, that is what Lennar is looking for. I believe Dave is submitting the plans for your review today. I really appreciate you and Josh working with us on this. 



 



Thank you



 



On Thu, May 1, 2025 at 4:21 PM Boulware, Daniel <dboulware@ncdot.gov> wrote:



Hi Corey,



 



Josh and I did talk to Dave yesterday.  We’re good with the release of COs once you all have the permit to do the work and we have the bond. Was that the agreement?



 



And we will work to expedite these reviews.



 



Dave/Josh,



 



Were there any turning templates on the proposed intersection? We’ve had some country intersections can get tricky alongside the development.



 



Thank you,



 



Daniel Boulware, PE



Wake District Engineer (Division 5, District 1)



North Carolina Department of Transportation



 



919 814 6115    office



dboulware@ncdot.gov



 



1575 Mail Service Center (Mail)



Raleigh, NC 27699-1575



4009 District Drive (Physical)



Raleigh, NC 27607



 







 



Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the



North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.



 



From: Corey Schmidt <cschmidt@e1homes.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 1:28 PM
To: Boulware, Daniel <dboulware@ncdot.gov>; Zhang, Joshua P <jpzhang@ncdot.gov>; Dave Ballentine <d.ballentine@batemancivilsurvey.com>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Averette Rd/Wait Ave left turn lane work



 



CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.



 



Daniel, 



   I hope your week is off to a great start. Could you confirm the email below? I know you spoke with Dave Ballentine yesterday regarding this roadway work. I believe Dave plans to have this submitted to you tomorrow.



 



Thank you



 



On Wed, Apr 23, 2025 at 10:30 AM Corey Schmidt <cschmidt@e1homes.com> wrote:



Good morning, 



   I understand that Jacob is no longer with DOT. Daniel, I left you a message a little while ago. I believe both of you are aware of the discussions I had with Jacob regarding the left turn lane work at the intersection of Averette Rd and Wait Ave. Please see the last correspondence from Jacob below. Can you please confirm this is still accurate as far as my process to get these plans in to your office? We had to wait a little longer than planned on the new survey work but should have this submitted to you by the end of the month. Please feel free to call me with any questions.



 



Thank you



---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Nicholson, Jacob P <jpnicholson@ncdot.gov>
Date: Tue, Mar 11, 2025 at 3:31 PM
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Averette Rd/Wait Ave left turn lane work
To: Corey Schmidt <cschmidt@e1homes.com>
Cc: Fluitt, Travis <travis.fluitt@kimley-horn.com>, Grissinger, Tim <t.grissinger@batemancivilsurvey.com>, Shelbey Daniel <s.daniel@batemancivilsurvey.com>, David Schmidt <dschmidt@e1homes.com>



 



Corey,



 



Yes, your summary below is accurate. Based on our conversation last week, it sounds like getting an encroachment approved before you need to record the plat is still possible with expedited review from our office.



 



Thanks,



 



Jacob Nicholson



Senior Assistant District Engineer



Wake County District Office (Division 5 District 1)



North Carolina Department of Transportation



 



jpnicholson@ncdot.gov



Office Number: (919) 814 – 6115



 



Physical Address



4009 District Drive



Raleigh, NC 27607



 



Mailing Address



1575 Mail Service Center



Raleigh, NC 27699-1575



 







 



 



  _____  


Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.



 



From: Corey Schmidt <cschmidt@e1homes.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 2:58 PM
To: Nicholson, Jacob P <jpnicholson@ncdot.gov>
Cc: Fluitt, Travis <travis.fluitt@kimley-horn.com>; Grissinger, Tim <t.grissinger@batemancivilsurvey.com>; Shelbey Daniel <s.daniel@batemancivilsurvey.com>; David Schmidt <dschmidt@e1homes.com>
Subject: [External] Re: Averette Rd/Wait Ave left turn lane work



 



CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.



 



Hi Jacob, 



    I hope you had a great weekend. Would you please confirm the below email please?



 



Thank you



 



On Fri, Mar 7, 2025 at 10:39 AM Corey Schmidt <cschmidt@e1homes.com> wrote:



Jacob,



   Thank you for your time on the phone just now. As discussed, the process for this intersection work is as follows:



 



*	Submit plans for your review

*	you will expedite the approval of the plans and the encroachment agreement

*	A bond estimate will be submitted/approved

*	The bond will be put in place

*	The traffic signal plans will also be submitted (you mentioned this is the part that takes the longest

*	we can begin work on the parts of this intersection that do not involve the signal



Please confirm that the final plat for the Elizabeth Springs Phase 2 Townhomes and the subsequent building permits and Certificates of Occupancy will not be delayed as my team follows this process. 



 



Thank you



 



-- 



 

Corey Schmidt
 
Manager/Owner
 
ExperienceOne Homes
 
Cell:919-418-8994
Office:919-991-1428
Fax:919-991-1402
Email:CSchmidt@E1homes.com
 

https://www.experienceonehomes.com/ 



 



https://www.sweetwaterapex.com/



 



https://elizabethsprings.com/



 



 



 



 








 



-- 



 

Corey Schmidt
 
Manager/Owner
 
ExperienceOne Homes
 
Cell:919-418-8994
Office:919-991-1428
Fax:919-991-1402
Email:CSchmidt@E1homes.com
 

https://www.experienceonehomes.com/ 



 



https://www.sweetwaterapex.com/



 



https://elizabethsprings.com/



 



 



 



 



 



  _____  



Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.








 



-- 



 

Corey Schmidt
 
Manager/Owner
 
ExperienceOne Homes
 
Cell:919-418-8994
Office:919-991-1428
Fax:919-991-1402
Email:CSchmidt@E1homes.com
 

https://www.experienceonehomes.com/ 



 



https://www.sweetwaterapex.com/



 



https://elizabethsprings.com/



 



 



 



 








 



-- 



 

Corey Schmidt
 
Manager/Owner
 
ExperienceOne Homes
 
Cell:919-418-8994
Office:919-991-1428
Fax:919-991-1402
Email:CSchmidt@E1homes.com
 

https://www.experienceonehomes.com/ 



 



https://www.sweetwaterapex.com/



 



https://elizabethsprings.com/



 



 



 



 



 



  _____  



Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.








 



-- 



 

Corey Schmidt
 
Manager/Owner
 
ExperienceOne Homes
 
Cell:919-418-8994
Office:919-991-1428
Fax:919-991-1402
Email:CSchmidt@E1homes.com
 

https://www.experienceonehomes.com/ 



 



https://www.sweetwaterapex.com/



 



https://elizabethsprings.com/



 



 



 











image001.png







image002.png









 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the
Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

 
Daniel and Josh,
   I received another round of comments back on the phase 2 tract B plat. One of them is
from DOT regarding the review of the left turn lane improvements. Can you please
confirm to all copied here that this review (and subsequent process we have already
outlined and agreed upon) will not cause the plat to be held up, building permits to be
withheld, or CO's not to be issued?
 
Thank you
 
--

Corey Schmidt
 
Manager/Owner
 
ExperienceOne Homes
 
Cell:919-418-8994
Office:919-991-1428
Fax:919-991-1402
Email:CSchmidt@E1homes.com
 

https://www.experienceonehomes.com/
 
https://www.sweetwaterapex.com/
 
https://elizabethsprings.com/
 
 
 

https://www.experienceonehomes.com/
https://www.sweetwaterapex.com/
https://elizabethsprings.com/



